

Software product hierarchy updates

Software product hierarchy effective as of November 2016

Contents

Introduction	3
Applications Delivery Management	3
Application Performance Management	3
Functional Testing and Mobile Suite	4
Lifecycle Management Suite	4
Performance and Lifecycle Virtualization Suite	5
Enterprise Security	6
ArcSight	6
Data Security	7
Fortify	8
Information Management & Governance	9
Content Management	9
Data Protection	9
Legacy Archiving & e-Discovery	9
IT Operations Management	10
Hybrid Cloud	10
Infrastructure & Automation	11
IT Service Management	13
Operations Bridge & Analytics	14
Other	16
Service Broker	17
Platform	18
HAVEn	18
Unified Information & Analytics	18
Vertica	18

Introduction

The Software product hierarchy reflects how software products and appliances are grouped into Centers and Product families.

Once a year, each Software business unit updates its product hierarchy. This document provides an overview of the hierarchies for software and appliance products as they will be effective as of November 2016. Note that support and service offerings (including SaaS) are not covered by this document. The Software product hierarchy is defined by business for the Applications Delivery Management, Enterprise Security, Information Management & Governance, IT Operations Management and Platform product portfolios. Each business has one or more so called pillars or market categories.

Products marked with an asterisk (*) were previously HP branded product names. For example, HPE Backup Navigator * means the product previously was called HP Backup Navigator.

Applications Delivery Management

Application Performance Management

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Application Performance	HP BAC Application Management 360	HP BAC Diagnostics
Management Center	HP BAC Application Management 360 with Service Level Management	HP Business Availability Center for Composite Application Management
	HP BSM Application Performance Management 360	HP Business Process Insight
	HP BSM Application Performance Management 360 Advanced	HP Business Process Monitor
	HP Business Availability Center for SAP Suite	HP Business Process Monitor Premium Edition
	HP Business Availability Center for Siebel Suite	HP Business Process Monitor Ultimate Edition
	HP Business Availability Center for SOA Service Consumers	HP Business Service Level Management
	HP Business Availability Center for SOA Service Providers	HP Diagnostics Premium Edition
	HP Business Availability Center for SOA with BPM	HP Diagnostics Ultimate Edition
		HP End User Management
		HP Real User Monitor
		HP Real User Monitor Premium Edition
		HP Real User Monitor Ultimate Edition
		HP SiteScope
		HP SiteScope Premium Edition
		HP SiteScope Ultimate Edition
		HP System Availability Management
		HP TransactionVision

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Functional Testing and Mobile Suite

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Functional Testing Center		HP Business Process Testing
		HP Functional Testing
		HP Lean Functional Testing
		HP QuickTest Professional
		HP QuickTest Professional Essentials
		HP Service Test
		HP Service Test Management
		HP Unified Functional Testing
		Turnkey Business Process Testing Accelerator
HP Anywhere and Perfecto		HP Anywhere
		HP Enterprise Collaboration
Mobile Test	HP Mobile Center Suite	HP Mobile Center
	HPE Synthetic Mobile Monitoring Suite	

Lifecycle Management Suite

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Application Lifecycle		HP Agile Manager
Management Center		HP ALM Essentials
		HP Application Lifecycle Management
		HP Change Impact Testing
		HP Quality Center Enterprise
		HP Quality Center Express
		HP Quality Center Sprinter
		HP Quality Center Starter
Project & Portfolio	HP Project & Portfolio Management Enterprise Suite	HP Center Management for Performance Center
Management Center	HP Project & Portfolio Management Portfolio Manager Suite	HP Center Management for Quality Center
	HP Project & Portfolio Management Project Manager Suite	HP Project and Portfolio Management
	HP Project & Portfolio Management Team Member Suite	

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Performance and Lifecycle Virtualization Suite

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Lifecycle Virtualization Center	HP Network Capture Suite	HP Network Capture
		HPE Network Virtualization *
		HP Network Virtualization for LoadRunner
		HP Network Virtualization for Performance Center
		HPE Service Virtualization Express Edition *
		HPE Service Virtualization Premium Edition *
Performance Center	HP LoadRunner Mobile Protocols with Network Virtualization	HP Diagnostics for LoadRunner and Performance Center Premium Edition
	HP Performance Center Mobile Protocols with Network Virtualization	HP LoadRunner
		HP LR/PC Diagnostics
		HP Performance Center

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Enterprise Security

ArcSight

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Analytics		HP ArcSight IdentityView
		HP User Behavior Analytics
		HPE Security ArcSight DNS Malware Analytics Appliance
		HPE Security ArcSight User Behavior Analytics
		HPE Security ArcSight User Behavior Analytics Insight Packs
Content		HP ArcSight ESM Compliance Insight Packages
		HP ArcSight Logger Compliance Insight Packages
Miscellaneous		HP ArcSight Enterprise View
		HP ArcSight Network Configuration Manager
		HP ArcSight Network Configuration Manager Audit Packages
		HP ArcSight Network Synergy Platform
		HP ArcSight Network Synergy Platform Appliance
		HP ArcSight Threat Response Manager
		HP ArcSight Threat Response Manager Appliance
MSSP	HP ArcSight Managed Security Service Provider Platform Suite	
	HP ArcSight Security Data Platform Suite	
Security Data Platform		HP ArcSight Connector Appliance
		HP ArcSight Connector Appliance
		HP ArcSight Connector Hosting Appliance
		HP ArcSight Flex Connector Kit
		HP ArcSight Logger Appliance
		HP ArcSight Logger
		HP ArcSight Management Center
		HP ArcSight Management Center Appliance
		HP ArcSight Security Data Platform
		HP ArcSight Security Data Platform Appliance
		HP ArcSight Standard Connectors

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Security Information Event	HP ArcSight Enterprise Security Manager Suite	HP ArcSight Enterprise Security Manager
Management		HP ArcSight Enterprise System Connector for HP Service Manager
		HP ArcSight ESM Appliance
		HP ArcSight ESM Console
		HP ArcSight ESM Express
		HP ArcSight ESM Express Appliance
		HP ArcSight ESM Viewer
		HP ArcSight ESM Web
		HP ArcSight Express Virtual Appliance
		HP ArcSight IDOL Analytics Packs for ArcSight Enterprise Security Manager
		HP ArcSight Interactive Discovery
		HP ArcSight Monitored Desktops
		HP ArcSight Monitored Devices
		HP ArcSight Monitored Vulnerability Assessment Scans
		HP ArcSight Reputation Security Monitor
		HP ArcSight Risk Insight
		HP ArcSight Threat Detector

Data Security

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Atalla		Bloombase StoreSafe
		HP Atalla Information Protection and Control
		HP Atalla Network Security Processor
		HP Atalla Secure Configuration Assistant
		HP Boxcar
		HPE Enterprise Secure Key Manager *
		HP Network Security Processor Enhanced

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Security Voltage	HP SecureData Enterprise Infrastructure Suite 1 — Disaster Recovery	HP SecureData
	HP SecureData Enterprise Infrastructure Suite 1 – Production and Test and Development	HP SecureData Enterprise
	HP SecureData Enterprise Infrastructure Suite 2 — Disaster Recovery	HP SecureData File Processor
	HP SecureData Enterprise Infrastructure Suite 2 — Production and Test and Development	HP SecureData Teradata
	HP SecureData for z/OS Suite — Test and Development	HP SecureData Vertica Protection
	HP SecureData Suite for Hadoop Enterprise Edition	HP SecureFile
	HP SecureData Suite for Hadoop Starter Edition	HP SecureMail
	HP SecureData Suite Open System Enterprise Edition — Test and Development	HP SecureMail Cloud
	HP SecureData Suite Open System Standard Edition – Test and Development	HP SecureStorage
	HP SecureData Vertica Suite — Enterprise Edition	HPE SecureData Enterprise Data Warehouse
	HP SecureData Vertica Suite — Starter Edition	HPE SecureData Mobile SDK
	HPE SecureData Enterprise Data Warehouse Enterprise Edition	HPE SecureData Payments
	HPE SecureData Enterprise Data Warehouse Starter Edition	HPE SecureData Protected Data Downstream Usage
		HPE SecureData Web

Fortify

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Fortify DAST Center	HPE Fortify Express Edition *	HPE Devinspect
	HPE Fortify Premium Edition *	HPE Fortify for Managed Service Provider on Premise *
	HPE Fortify Ultimate Edition *	HPE Fortify on Demand for MSPs *
Fortify Dynamic Center	HPE WebInspect Enterprise Build to Order Starter Edition *	HP Fortify SecurityScope
	HPE WebInspect Enterprise Security Consultant Suite *	HPE WebInspect *
		HPE WebInspect Enterprise *
Fortify Runtime Center	HPE Fortify Runtime Suite *	HPE ArcSight Application View*
		HPE Fortify Real-Time Analyzer *
		HPE Fortify Runtime *
		HPE Security Application Defender *
Fortify Static Center	HPE Security Center Build to Order Starter Edition *	HPE Fortify Governance *
	HPE Security Center Build to Order Starter Edition w/o SSC Server *	HPE Fortify Static Code Analyzer *
		HPE Security Center *

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Information Management & Governance

Content Management

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
ControlPoint Line		HPE ControlPoint *
Document & Records Management		HPE Content Manager (previously called HP Records Manager and HP TRIM)
ECM Connectors Line		HP ECM Connectors

Data Protection

Center / Product Family Suites	Products
Connected Backup Line	HP Connected Backup
Data Management	HPE Backup Navigator*
	HP Data Protector
	HP Data Protetcor for PCs
	HP Data Protector Smart Plug-in for Operations Manager
	HP Storage Optimizer
VM Explorer	HPE Virtual Machine Explorer

Legacy Archiving & e-Discovery

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Discovery Line		HP Legal Hold
Information Lifecycle		HP File Archiving
Management		HP Medical Archiving Solution
Structured Data Management		HPE Structured Data Manager *

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

IT Operations Management Hybrid Cloud

Center / Product Family Suites		Products	
Cloud Center	HP CloudSystem Enterprise Add-on Platform Applications and Analytics Suite	HPE Cloud Service Automation *	
	HP CloudSystem Enterprise Starter Suite	HP Cloud Service Automation Add-on: Dynamic Workload Management	
		HPE Codar *	
		HP Continuous Delivery Automation	
		HP Continuous Delivery Automation Add-on for Infrastructure Provisioning	
		HP Enterprise Maps	
		HPE Operations Orchestration *	
		HPE Operations Orchestration Content for SAP Process Automation *	
Helion Cloud Suite	HPE Cloud and Automation Suite Express Edition *		
	HPE Cloud and Automation Suite Premium Edition *		
	HPE Cloud and Automation Suite Ultimate Edition *		
	HPE Cloud Orchestration Suite Express Edition		
	HPE Cloud Orchestration Suite Premium Edition		
	HPE Helion Cloud Suite Express Edition		
	HPE Helion Cloud Suite Premium Edition		
	HPE Helion Cloud Suite Ultimate Edition		
IT Business Analytics Center		HP IT Business Analytics	
SOA Center		HP SOA Registry	
		HP SOA Registry Foundation	
		HP SOA Systinet Standard Edition and Visibility Edition	
		HP Systinet Express Edition	
		HP Systinet Premium Edition	

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Infrastructure & Automation

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Automation Center		HP Automation Insight
		HP BSA Essentials
		HP Data Center Automation Appliance Express Edition
		HP Data Center Automation Appliance Premium Edition
		HP Database & Middleware Automation Express Edition
		HP Database and Middleware Automation Premium Edition
		HP Database and Middleware Automation Ultimate Edition
		HP IT Operations Compliance Premium Edition
		HP IT Operations Compliance Ultimate Edition
		HPE Server Automation *
		HP Service Automation Reporter
		HP Service Automation Visualizer
		HP Storage Essentials for Server Automation
Data Center Automation Suite	HPE Data Center Automation Suite Express Edition	
	HPE Data Center Automation Suite Premium Edition	
	HPE Data Center Automation Suite Ultimate Edition	

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products	
Network Management Center	HP Automated Network Management Advanced Suite	HP Event Correlation Services Designer	
	HP Automated Network Management Suite	HP Extensible SNMP Agent	
	HPE Network Node Manager i + HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Performance for Metrics*	HP Intelligent Management Center for Automated Network Management	
	HPE Network Node Manager i + HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Performance for Metrics + HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Network Engineering Toolset	HPE Network Automation *	
	HP Unified Communications and Collaboration Management	HPE Network Automation Premium Edition *	
	Standard Edition Suites	HPE Network Automation Ultimate Edition *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Advanced *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Integration Module for NetCool *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Premium Edition *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for IP Multicast *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for IP Telephony *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for MPLS VPN *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in for Performance *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Network Engineering Toolset *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Performance for Metrics *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Performance for Quality Assurance *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Smart Plug-in Performance for Traffic *	
		HPE Network Node Manager i Ultimate Edition *	
		HP Route Analytics Management	
Storage Operations		HP Data Protector Reporter	
Management Center		HP Storage Essentials	
		HPE Storage Operations Manager Premium Edition *	
		HPE Storage Operations Manager Ultimate Performance Edition *	

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

IT Service Management

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Asset Management Center	HPE Asset Manager Tracking Suite *	HPE Asset Manager *
		HPE Asset Manager Cloud System Chargeback *
		HP Connect-It
Configuration Management	HP Universal CMDB Configuration Manager Advanced Suite	HP Discovery and Dependency Mapping
System		HP Discovery and Dependency Mapping Inventory
		HP UCMDB Configuration Manager
		HP UCMDB Foundation
		HP Universal Discovery
		HP Universal Discovery Inventory
IT Service Management Suite	HPE Asset Manager Enterprise Suite *	
	HPE IT Service Management Automation Suite Express Edition	_
	HPE IT Service Management Automation Suite Premium Edition	_
	HP IT Service Management Enterprise Suite	_
	HP IT Service Performance Suite 6.2	_
	HP IT Service Performance Suite 7.x	_
	HP IT Service Performance Suite 7.x without DecisionCenter IT Performance Analytics	_
	HP Service Manager Starter Suite	_
	HP Software Asset Management Suite	
Service Management Center	HPE IT Change Management Suite *	HPE Release Control *
	HPE Service Management Subscription Suite *	HPE Service Manager *
	HP Service Manager Enterprise Suite with Connect-It and with Knowledge Management	HP ServiceCenter
	HP Service Manager Enterprise Suite with Connect-It and without Knowledge Management	HP ServiceCenter Automation
	HP Service Manager Enterprise Suite without Connect-It and with Knowledge Management	-
	HP Service Manager Enterprise Suite without Connect-It and without Knowledge Management	-

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Operations Bridge & Analytics

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Analytics Center		HP Operations Analytics Express Edition
		HP Operations Analytics Premium Edition
		HP Operations Analytics Ultimate Edition
		HP Service Health Analyzer
Operations Bridge Suite	HP Operations Bridge Express Edition Suite	
	HP Operations Bridge Premium Edition Suite	
	HP Operations Bridge Ultimate Edition Suite	
	HP Operations Bridge Ultimate Edition Suite version 2	
	HPE Operations Bridge Ultimate Edition Suite version 3	
Service and Operations Bridge	HP Service Intelligence Suite	HP Monitoring Automation for Composite Applications
Center		HP Operations Bridge Business Value Dashboard Add-on
		HP Operations Bridge Express Edition Management Pack
		HP Operations Bridge Management Pack
		HPE Operations Bridge Reporter (previously called HP Service Health Reporter)
		HP Operations Bridge System Collector Add-on
		HP Operations Bridge System Collector Express Edition Add-on
		HP Operations Bridge Topology Based Event Correlation Add-on
		HP Operations Manager i
		HP Operations Manager i Management Pack
		HP Service Health Optimizer

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Systems Management Center	HP GlancePlus Pak	ComTrade Smart Plug-In for Citrix
	HP Operations Manager for Linux Basic Suite	ComTrade Smart Plug-In for Documentum
	HP Operations Manager for Windows Basic Suite	ComTrade Smart Plug-In for Siebel
		HPE Cloud Optimizer (previously called HP Virtualization Performance Viewer)
		HP GlancePlus
		HP Infrastructure Smart Plug-in
		HP Operations Agent
		HP Operations Manager Dependency Mapping Automation
		HP Operations Manager for UNIX
		HP Operations Manager for Windows
		HP Operations Smart Plug-ins
		HP Operations Smart Plug-ins for Windows, UNIX, and web servers
		HP Operations Target Connector
		HP Operations Target Connector for Smart Plug-ins
		HP Performance Agent
		HP Performance Manager
		HP Reporter
		HP Smart Plug-in for BEA/Oracle Tuxedo
		HP Smart Plug-in for BlackBerry Enterprise Server
		HP Smart Plug-in for HP OpenCall
		HP Smart Plug-in for IBM DB2/UDB
		HP Smart Plug-in for IBM WebSphere Application Server
		HP Smart Plug-in for Informix
		HP Smart Plug-in for JBoss Application Server
		HP Smart Plug-in for Microsoft Active Directory
		HP Smart Plug-in for Microsoft Enterprise Servers
		HP Smart Plug-in for Microsoft Exchange
		HP Smart Plug-in for Microsoft SQL Server
		HP Smart Plug-in for Oracle Application Server
		HP Smart Plug-in for Oracle Database
		HP Smart Plug-in for Oracle WebLogic Server
		HP Smart Plug-in for PeopleSoft
		HP Smart Plug-in for Remedy AR System
		HP Smart Plug-in for SAP
		HP Smart Plug-in for Sybase
		HP Smart Plug-in for TIBCO
		HP Smart Plug-in for webMethods
		Nastel AutoPilot Smart Plug-in for WebSphere MQ

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Other

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products	
Client Automation Center	PSL Radia Client Automation Enterprise PC Application	PSL Radia Client Automation Enterprise	
	Management Suite	PSL Radia Client Automation Standard	
ducation software products	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Asset Manager Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Author Dev Kit *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Blueprint for Service Manager Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course A for Project & Portfolio Management *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Business Service Management Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course B for Project & Portfolio Management *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Client Automation Enterprise Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Agile Manager *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Cloud service Automation Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Asset Manager *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for IT Executive Scorecard Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Blueprint for Service Manager*	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for LoadRunner Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Business Service Management *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Network Automation Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Client Automation Enterprise *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Network Node Manager i Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Cloud Service Automation *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for OMU/L Operators Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Data Protector*	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for OMW Operators Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Fortify Plug-ins *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Operations Manager i Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for IT Executive Scorecard $\ensuremath{^*}$	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Operations Orchestration Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for LoadRunner*	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Performance Center Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Network Automation *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Project & Portfolio Management Application Performance Management Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Network Node Manager i	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Project & Portfolio Management Suite A	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for OMU/L Operators *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Project & Portfolio Management Suite B	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for OMW Operators *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Quality Center Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Operations Manager i *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for QuickTest Professional Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Operations Orchestration	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Server Automation Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Performance Center *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Service Anywhere Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Project & Portfolio Management Application Portfolio Management *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Service Manager Integrations and Additional Topics Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Quality Center *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for Service Manager Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for QuickTest Professional *	
	HP Adoption Readiness Tool for UCMDB Configuration Manager	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Records Manager Course	
	Suite	HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Server Automation *	
		HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Service Anywhere *	
		HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Service Manager *	
		HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for Service Manager Integrations and Additional Topics *	
		HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for UCMDB Configuration Manager*	
		HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Course for WorkSite *	

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Enterprise Learning Edition
HPE Adoption Readiness Tool Enterprise Learning Edition Author Dev Kit
HPE JobCenter*

Service Broker

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Propel Center		HPE Propel *

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Platform

HAVEn

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
HAVEn		HP HAVEn Applications Framework Visualizer

Unified Information & Analytics

Center / Product Family Suites	Products
IDOL Line	HPE IDOL Connectors
	HPE IDOL Express Search
	HPE IDOL Express *
	HPE IDOL Premium Search
	HPE IDOL Premium *
	HPE IDOL Ultimate
IDOL Rich Media Line	HPE Audio Analytics *
	HPE Broadcast Monitoring *
	HPE Broadcast Monitoring Social Media Connectors *
	HP IDOL Rich Media
	HPE Media Management and Analysis Platform *
	HPE Surveillance Analytics *
	HPE Visual Analytics *
Image Server Line	HP Image Server
Surveillance Line	HP Surveillance

Vertica

Center / Product Family	Suites	Products
Vertica Analytics Platform		HP Vertica Community Edition
		HP Vertica Enterprise Edition
		HP Vertica Enterprise Edition Add-On for Hadoop Distributed File System
		HP Vertica Express Edition
		HP Vertica Flex Zone
		HP Vertica for SQL on Hadoop
		HP Vertica Premium Edition

^{* =} this product previously was known as an HP branded product

Software product hierarchy updates November 2016

Learn more at

hpe.com/software
hpe.com/software/support

© Copyright 2016 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Development LP. The information contained herein is subject to change without notice. The only warranties for Hewlett Packard Enterprise products and services are set forth in the express warranty statements accompanying such products and services. Nothing herein should be construed as constituting an additional warranty. Hewlett Packard Enterprise shall not be liable for technical or editorial errors or omissions contained herein.

This document contains confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is intended for Hewlett Packard Enterprise and Channel Partner Internal Use only. If you are not an intended recipient as identified on the front cover of this document, you are strictly prohibited from reviewing, redistributing, disseminating, or in any other way using or relying on the contents of this document.

